Analytical and strategic Nurse with excellent problem-solving and time management skills. Organized, efficient and always willing to go extra mile to meet expectations. Caring Nurse with 14 years of **Phone** experience in diverse healthcare organization working with Infernal Medicine E-mail and Care patients.

Nurse

Work History

2011-01 - Current

Al-Noor Specialist Hospital, Makkah Administered medications via oral, IV, and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.

Assessed patients to determine individual needs and develop care plans in coordination with multidisciplinary healthcare professionals.

Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions. Updated patient charts with data such as medications to keep records current and

support accurate treatments. Performed routine wound care and dressing changes on Critical care schedule.

2018-03 - 2021-03

Head Nurse

Al-Noor Specialist Hospital, Makkah Monitored nursing care, patient High level of assessment processes, and treatment implementations. Built rapport with patients and family members to deliver exceptional care. Strengthened unit care standards and policies with focus on patient safety and dignity.

Performed patient assessments and adjusted care plans accordingly.

Supervised, directed, and motivated high-quality

Contact

+966502988277

aljumaeytariq@g mail.com

Skills

Clinical

Documentation

Excellent Healthcare ethics

Excellent Patient and family education

Excellent Nursing staff leadership

Excellent nursing

Excellent autonomy

Excellent

Languages

English

Very Good



performance from nursing staff.

2009-02 - 2010-

Nurse

Bin Laden Company, Makkah Followed proper procedure for installation and removal of catheters, IVs and PIC lines. Documented nursing services provided and uploaded to comprehensive tracking systems for health records and billing. Remained calm during highstress, critical situations, demonstrating sustained focus and problem-solving in realtime.

Education

2005-01 - 2008- Associate of 06

Science: Nursing

Al-Siba'i Institution - Taif Awarded as first of his class

courses

Gained more than 100 courses in the field of Health and treatment. The courses were obtained in several countries including domestic and overseas courses in (United Kingdom , Australia , UAE and Egypt).

Check out the course in the following link https://www.youtube.com/ watch?v=Tz32T8QHBMs